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July 9, 2021

Mr. Nick Williams

Director of Public Works
City of Stephenville

298 W. Washington
Stephenville, Texas 76401

Subject: Contract Amendment for Budget Year 2021-2022

Dear Mr. Williams:

CH2M OMI is pleased to have the opportunity to continue providing professional
operation and maintenance services for the City’s wastewater treatment facility. Our
company will continue to dedicate our people, programs, and technologies to work in
partnership with you to meet the City’s wastewater needs in an innovative and cost-
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effective manner. This letter outlines our proposal for this upcoming year.

Below is a table summarizing the proposed base fee:

2020-2021 Base Fee 647,219.47
Sludge Hauling 87,000.00

Chemicals 79,400.00

FOG Program 9,318.00

2020-2021 Total Fee 822,937.47
Adj Rate (not applied to rebateables/FOG) 3.50% 22,652.68
2021-2022 Base Fee 669,872.15
Sludge Hauling 87,000.00

Chemicals 79,400.00

FOG Program 9,318.00

2021-2022 Base Fee 845,590.15
2021-2022 Total Fee (Rounded) 845,590.00

We look forward to continuing our partnership with the City to meet its wastewater needs.
Please contact me at 254-965-3668 if you have any questions or need additional

information. Thank you for your attention and consideration in this matter.

Sincerely, /

s

Johnny'L. Davis
Project Manager




